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Bid Bulletin No. 2 

RFQ 324/20 Supply and Installation of RO system in Baiji General Hospital 

 

  UNDP response to Request for clarifications 

 
Q1)- since the RO unit is required to be installed in a container, what is the required   

        container size ? standard or custom size. 

       Answer-Standard size 

Q2)- will the container require an AC unit (split type) for cooling to be installed as well ? 

        Answer-No AC unit required 

Q3)- what is the feed water source of (tap water) to the unit ? 

        Answer-Tap water (Baiji WTP, treated water river) 

 

Q4)- what are the available specifications of the feed water ? 

Answer- 

• Turbidity = 5 – 70 

•  PH = 7.7 – 8.4 

• EC = 220 – 350 

• Salinity = 180 - 230 

Q5)- will the produced water (type : grade 1) be used for application requirements in 

the laboratory or will it be used in hemodialysis treatment as well ? 

Answer-The water will be used in operation theaters for Autoclave and surgical  

washing basin.  

 

Bidders to take note of the above clarifications and comply accordingly.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed : _______________________________   Date : 29 September 2020 

                       Ijaz Hussain  

              Head of Procurement 

                      UNDP Iraq 

 


